
From: Bruder, Candace L
To:
Cc: Cartledge, Wendy B; Godley, Molly D
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Request Form
Date: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 10:25:13 PM

Dear Mr. Murray-
 
The district is in receipt of your November 5, 2024 FOIA request. Please be advised that Ms.
Chappel is no longer a Beaufort County School District (BCSD) employee and as such, any
Microsoft, Canva, or Adobe Creative Suite documents and/or subscriptions that may have been
associated with her computer are no longer accessible by our IT department.
 
Please see below for the results of your requested email search:
 
3839 messages
from:(Kelsey.Pennington@beaufort.k12.sc.us OR Carrie.Chappell@beaufort.k12.sc.us)
OR
to:(Kelsey.Pennington@beaufort.k12.sc.us OR Carrie.Chappell@beaufort.k12.sc.us)
 
all:("Graham Trask" OR "Paul Trask" OR "Phil Cromer" OR "Mayor Cromer" OR "Josh Gibson" OR
"Julie Crenshaw" OR "Beth Grace" OR "Gene Grace" OR "Stephen Murray" OR "Scott Marshall"
OR "City of Beaufort" OR "Kathleen Williams" OR "Kelsey Pennington" OR "Changing Tides
Digital Media" OR "Beaufort Insider" OR "Beautiful Beaufort Alliance")
 
December 1 2023
to
November 5, 2024
 
If you would like the 3,839 emails, we will provide you with a cost estimate. If “Kelsey
Pennington” is not listed as a term, but her email address is still included, the search results in
18 emails. (Her name as a term pulls up every email she sent or received to/from anyone during
the requested timeframe.) Please let us know your preference.
 
The BCSD exempts any “grievance or administrative action filed against or placed on Carrie
Chappell for violating district policy” from disclosure pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. 30‐4‐40(a)(2).
 
As for text messages, we have reached out to our service provider to see if these are available,
but we do not have control over their response time.
 
Dr. Pennington does not do any FOIA work for the district.
 
Regards,









 

 




